
PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



FIRST DRAFT 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 
the Board of Directors of the Aromas Water District 

April 23, 2019 
I. CALL TO ORDER. The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Aromas Water District was called to 

order by President Smith on Tuesday, April 23, 2019 at 7.01 p.m. at the District office located at 388 Blohm Ave, 
Aromas, California. 

II. ROLL CALL. President Smith, Vice President Holman and Directors Norton, Leap and Dutra were present. 
Also in attendance were General Manager Robert Johnson, Counsel Bob Bosso, Management Consultant Morris, 
Board Secretary Louise Coombes as well as Staff Ester Girõn and Naomi Bowman. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. Vice President Holman led the pledge of allegiance. 
IV. STATEMENTS OF DISQUALIFICATION. There were no disqualification statements. 
V. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS. There were no additions or deletions to the Agenda.  
VI.  MINUTES. The minutes of the March 26, 2019 Board Meeting were presented for review and approval; there 

were no corrections or comments. Director Norton moved for approval of the minutes and Director Leap 
seconded. Minutes were unanimously approved with all Directors present. 

VII. ORAL COMMUNICATION. There were no public comments. 
VIII. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS 

A. Director's Reports. Director Leap mentioned that the Ad-Hoc Budget Committee recently met and spent 
considerable time discussing the rate study upon which next year's revenue and expenses hinge. The Committee 
determined that the full Board should have the opportunity to discuss the full Capital Budget after Tom Pavletic 
from MFS presented the preliminary findings of the Rate Study.  

B. Attorney's Report. Counsel Bosso reported that many of the current cases, he is following, have stalled. The 
Glendale case, dealing with tiered rates, has been rejected by the Supreme Court, therefore the lack of 
consistent ruling among the Courts leaves the issue in limbo for the time being. 

C. Manager’s Report 
OPERATIONS 
No additional meters were installed in March so the total number of meters remains at 957 on 902 parcels. 
All water testing continues to be both, filed on time and represent satisfactory results. 

Production & Well Levels 
GM Johnson reported total production, in March 2019 is just over 4.6 million gallons; the daily average at 
149,679 gallons. Pleasant Acres Well was not run during March, and San Juan Well was not used for three 
days of March, whereas Carpenteria was run the entire month. This calendar year to date, total production is 
13,622,060 gallons. 

Reporting well levels; Carpenteria Well is down three feet, San Juan Well is down seven feet, Marshall Well 
is down five feet and Aimee Meadows Well is down six feet. 

Incidents 
There were no incidents to report this month. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Staff & Board Recognition 
GM Johnson continues to remind the Board that AC Giron and ASO Coombes are keeping everything 
running smoothly whilst CSR Bowman is undergoing training. 

GM Johnson gave credit to CO DeAlba who continues to work very hard to keep the system running 
smoothly. Temporary Operator Shaun Smith is now working at the District full-time and has been doing a 



FIRST DRAFT 

very good job. He has progressed to being on call for some weekend coverage to give CO DeAlba some 
relief. 

The search for a new Operator has begun and the closing date for applications is Friday, April 26, 2019. 
More about this will be discussed at closed session at the end of the meeting. 

GM Johnson recently met with a managed information technology consultant to explore some options to 
improve the District's technology. 

GM Johnson was due to meet with Jeff Cataneo the GM for San Benito County Water and several members 
of the San Benito County (SBCo) Planning Department earlier in the month, however, the meeting was 
rescheduled to April 24th, so the report on this will be at next month's meeting. 

GM Johnson reported that the tank cleaning was performed as scheduled on April 15/16, 2019, and there was 
no urgent repair work recommended. A full detailed report, including video footage of all tanks is 
forthcoming. 

Conservation & Rainfall 
According to the rain gauge at Chittenden, since the beginning of the rain year, October 1, 2018, a total of 
23.16" has been recorded, including the reading for today, with almost .5" falling in April.  

Projects 
60th Anniversary Celebration 
GM Johnson reported that he has written a number of letters to local Legislators and Supervisors to obtain 
Resolutions to recognize the 60th year of the District's operation. The Monterey County Board of Supervisors 
will be providing a Resolution on July 9, 2019 at their meeting. GM Johnson will invite San Benito County 
Supervisor Anthony Bothelo to attend the District Board meeting in July to present their Resolution in person. 

At the upcoming Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Conference in Monterey, GM Johnson 
reported that the District has sponsored a fruit-infused water station to recognize the District's 60th year. 

D. Correspondence. Director Dutra inquired about the email from ACWA JPIA regarding full replacement cost 
for District vehicles; GM Johnson clarified that ACWA JPIA are the District's insurance provider and the 
vehicle insurance was recently upgraded for a small additional premium per year to provide for full 
replacement of a vehicle. 
Director Norton inquired about the recent calibration of a meter that a customer was claiming was inaccurate; 
the calibration bench test proved the accuracy of the meter. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consider receiving an update on the Water Rates and Capacity Charges Study. 

Tom Pavletic from MFS performed the District's previous rate study in 2014 and returns to provide a new 
study in 2019. The previous rate study resulted in five years of rate increases, on average of roughly 5% per 
year, with the last being implemented in July 2018. The last two Financial Audits have revealed a negative net 
position for the District, indicating the necessity for further rate increases. Not only is there a need to improve 
the fiscal position of the District, there is also a need to build capital reserves for aging infrastructure, increase 
the emergency reserve and the potential of capital improvement projects.  

Mr Pavletic reiterated the concept of a Cost to Service increase in rates, which is not simply an across-the-
board increase, but for every rate and every year we establish a nexus of the cost of a service and the rate, 
resulting in different percentages for each rate.  

Numerous factors and use characteristics are utilized in order to project water use over the coming years. With 
the potential for future conservation, rate increases are likely to result in a revenue neutral position. In parallel 
with the previous study, the threshold for the tiered rates are proposed to be shifted down to match the new 
usage patterns.  

No motion was made, however after discussion, the Board were in agreement for a 6% ceiling on a raise in 



FIRST DRAFT 

rates and Mr Pavletic was directed to continue and produce a preliminary draft of the Rate Study for review 
and approval at the next Board Meeting.  

B. Consider receiving an update on the Cole Road Annexation in the Aromas Water Boundary; adopting 
Resolution 2019-03 and Resolution 2019-04 certifying a Categorical Exemption for the Cole Road 
Annexation and approving the agreement with PVWMA. 
GM Johnson outlined that these two Resolutions initiate the annexation process and then certify that a 
categorical exemption is appropriate. In addition, the Board should approve the agreement with PVWMA. 

Vice President Holman moved to adopt Resolutions 2019-03 and 2019-04. The motion was seconded by 
Director Norton. Both Resolutions were unanimously adopted with a roll-call vote with all Directors present. 

Director Norton moved to adopt the Agreement with PVWMA. The motion was seconded by Director Dutra. 
There was no discussion. The Agreement with PVWMA was unanimously approved with all Directors 
present. 

C. Consider adopting Resolution 2019-05, declaring May as Water Awareness Month 
GM Johnson outlined the annual opportunity to draw attention to Water Conservation. 

Director Norton moved to adopt Resolution 2019-05 and was seconded by Director Leap. There was no 
discussion. Resolution 2019-05 was unanimously approved with a roll-call vote with all Directors present. 

D. Financial Reports for the Month of March 2019 
The total revenue for March was $64,628.53; Total expenditures were $77,697.52 between March 21 and 
April 17, 2019.  
On the Balance Sheet, Total Assets / Liabilities & Equity are $11,579,720.50, of which Total Current Assets 
are $4,338,851.55, and Total Fixed Assets are $7,051,588.15. In Liabilities, the Total Current Liabilities are 
$243,552.25, Long Term Liabilities are $4,882,231.26.  
In the P&L Report, Water Revenue for February was $64,628.53 as compared to the budgeted $72,100.00, 
however, the year to date shows that revenue is approximately $50,000 more than budget at this point. 
In the Monthly Expenditures. Director Dutra enquired the purpose of the West Valley Construction expense. 
GM Johnson clarified that a meter box had been installed in the wrong location some time ago. Director 
Norton enquired about contracting out such work. GM Johnson explained that since the low staffing levels CO 
DeAlba's time is better spent on other tasks, especially since exposing the main line requires hiring and 
operating a backhoe as well as asphalt work. Vice President Holman expressed a wish to see more of this kind 
of work brought back in house. 
Director Norton moved to adopt the Financial Reports as presented; seconded by Director Leap. The Financial 
Reports were unanimously accepted with all Directors present. 

X. FUTURE MEETINGS & AGENDA ITEMS. The next special meeting will be on Thursday, May 30, 2019  
at 7:00pm. 

XI. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION. At 8:48pm. GM Johnson reported on a personnel issue and another issue. 

XII. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION. At 8:58pm President Smith announced that the General Manager was given 
direction. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT. President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:59pm  until Thursday, May 30, 2019. 

Read and approved by:  _________________________  Attest: _____________________________  
 President, Richard Smith Board Secretary, Louise Coombes 

 Date:__________________________ Date: ____________________________  



 

 

AWD – GM Report: April 2019 
 

 
 

 

PRODUCTION REPORT 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Totals 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Million Gal 135.38 126.9 112.37 106.15 110.17 123.42 105.97 91.27 88.152 95.304 102.07 20.327 

Acre Ft 415.4 389.4 344.8 325.7 338.05 378.7 325.16 280.05 270.49 292.43 313.18 62.371 

www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

General Manager’s Report 
April 2019 



 

 

AWD – GM Report: April 2019 
 

 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 

OPERATIONS: 

• There are 957 total meters, on 902 parcels. 

• Carpenteria well was operational the entire month, San Juan was not utilized for two days; while 

Pleasant Acres well was utilized three days this month. 

• Water Treatment Plant; finished water was non-detect for both iron and manganese this month. 

• Distribution testing for total Coliform; all samples negative. 

• All monthly DWR reports on Coliform, and Mn / Fe were filed on time. 

• WTP filters are being backwashed when necessary.  

• Monthly Generator in-house 15-minute testing under load. 

• Monthly well-level monitoring (see attached chart). 

 

MAINTENANCE: 

• Preventative maintenance and flushing were performed, as needed 

• Chlorine chemical pump maintenance and analyzer maintenance at all wells 

• Replaced Uninterruptable Power Supplies (UPS) at Carr Booster and Rea tank  

• Utilized a rented Kubota to access Ballantree tanks and perform reconnaissance on the Cole line 

– removed two downed trees 

• Additional maintenance tasks are being performed as time allows 

 

INCIDENTS: 

• None during this reporting period 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 

STAFF & BOARD RECOGNITION:  

• ASO Coombes submitted the Drinking Water Information Clearinghouse (DRINC) Report to the 

State on time.  She will now be working on the Consumer Confidence Report (CCR). 

• AC Girõn is preparing for the upcoming Financial Audit; interim testing (one of the initial steps) 

will be June 6 and 7, 2019.  The Audit is currently scheduled for September 9 and 10, 2019. 

• Chief Operator (CO) DeAlba has been keeping the District’s infrastructure functioning, while 

providing increased training opportunities for Part-time Temporary Operator Smith.  

• Interviews for Water System Operator were held on May 14, 2019.  Outcome was the permanent 

hiring of Part-time Temporary Operator Shaun Smith; his first official day is June 3, 2019. 

• Operator Smith is continuing to perform well and has been given increasing responsibilities by 

CO DeAlba. 

• GM Johnson continues to participate in an online study group for the CSDA Special District 

Administrator (SDA) test.  As a reminder, if the GM has an SDA certification, that provides 

additional steps towards the higher levels of the CSDA’s District of Distinction awards. 

• GM Johnson, along with Director Leap and Board President Smith attended the Association of 

California Water Agencies (ACWA) conference on May 8, 2019; GM Johnson went on the 9th 

also. 



 

 

AWD – GM Report: April 2019 
 

 

CONSERVATION UPDATE: 
March 2019 usage figures are indicative of the reduced water use due to winter rainfall. 

 

October 1, 2018 marked the start of a new water year.  As of the date of this report, the rain 

gauge at Chittenden Pass has recorded 25.36 inches of precipitation this water year, with 2.20 

inches falling so far in the month of May (May 21). 

 

PROJECTS: 

 

1. Annexation Updates: Eilert and Cole Road 

With the Board’s multiple approvals at the last Board meeting, the Cole Road annexation 

continues to move forward.  The Boundary Change Application for the San Benito Local Area 

Formation Commission (LAFCo) should be ready to be submitted in June. 

 

The Eilert application was submitted May 2, 2019. 

 

 

2. Aromas Water District Rate Study  

The District Board of Directors will be given an update at this Board meeting. 

 

 

3. Planning Efforts for the 60th Anniversary of Aromas Water District 

Planning efforts for the Aromas Water District 60th Anniversary celebration continue, and staff is 

working to develop an event worthy of the District’s history.  Letters to Legislators are being 

written and will be sent out soon. The actual celebration is tentatively scheduled for the July 

2019 Board of Directors’ meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

Robert Johnson 

General Manager  

May 21, 2019 

























































































































































































Apr 19 Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

303 · Water Revenue 74,660.01 85,000.00 948,134.17 911,000.00 1,150,000.00
307 · Bulk Water 578.30 500.00 15,022.45 13,900.00 15,000.00
302 · Connection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,300.00
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD

3090 · Oakridge / OAWA  Assess... 76,274.43 45,140.73 176,391.10 160,140.73 160,140.73
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD - Other 13,838.30 12,000.00 52,843.56 52,100.00 66,000.00

Total 301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD 90,112.73 57,140.73 229,234.66 212,240.73 226,140.73

304 · Other Office Income & Reimbu... 2.00 0.00 417.13 410.00 2,000.00
306 · Interest 1,732.11 1,700.00 16,604.15 13,600.00 17,000.00
312 · Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 2,150.00 2,500.00 2,600.00

Total Income 167,085.15 144,340.73 1,211,562.56 1,153,650.73 1,426,040.73

Gross Profit 167,085.15 144,340.73 1,211,562.56 1,153,650.73 1,426,040.73

Expense
Operations

403 · Fuel 1,176.77 1,000.00 9,345.41 9,500.00 12,000.00
404 · Truck Maint 1,094.56 1,000.00 4,901.05 5,000.00 5,000.00
431 · System Repair & Maint 16,063.55 5,000.00 47,797.59 50,000.00 60,000.00
463 · Water Analysis 332.00 500.00 3,912.00 5,000.00 6,000.00
464 · Water Treatment 0.00 792.00 10,395.59 10,416.00 12,000.00
468 · Tools 242.39 500.00 3,060.59 6,200.00 7,500.00
470 · Public Outreach / Annexation 1,550.00 340.00 1,692.56 3,320.00 4,000.00

Total Operations 20,459.27 9,132.00 81,104.79 89,436.00 106,500.00

Power
449.75 · 388 Blohm, # C -29.70 17.00 110.11 168.00 200.00
449.5 · 388 Blohm, A & B Office 116.02 130.00 1,323.06 1,340.00 1,600.00
461.5 · RLS Tank Booster 10.51 10.00 96.92 104.00 125.00
447 · Leo Ln Booster 34.35 32.00 345.74 335.00 400.00
448 · Aimee Mdws Well 9.86 10.00 95.62 104.00 125.00
451 · Marshall Corp Yard 35.15 42.00 322.49 416.00 500.00
452 · Rea Booster @ Seely 126.63 33.00 563.68 334.00 400.00
454 · Carr Booster 341.98 360.00 4,196.01 3,740.00 4,500.00
458 · Pleasant Acres Well 61.89 800.00 8,673.69 10,400.00 12,000.00
459 · Seely Booster @ Carpenteria 19.71 20.00 191.90 260.00 300.00
460 · San Juan Well 2,365.08 3,750.00 32,952.52 38,000.00 45,000.00
461 · Cole Tank 12.53 14.00 128.18 147.00 175.00
462 · Rea Tank 12.70 14.00 121.29 147.00 175.00
465 - Lwr Oakridge Boost 68.25 80.00 4,855.18 4,840.00 5,000.00
465.5 - Upper Oakridge Booster 0.00 50.00 600.00 500.00 600.00
466 · Pine Tree Tank 12.57 12.50 122.40 125.00 150.00

Total Power 3,197.53 5,374.50 54,698.79 60,960.00 71,250.00

Payroll
Gross 31,454.60 33,890.00 323,145.51 337,950.00 405,740.00
Comp FICA 1,950.18 2,096.00 19,186.24 20,960.00 25,156.00
Comp MCARE 456.09 490.00 4,676.33 4,900.00 5,883.00
Comp SUI 31.76 195.00 1,919.75 1,945.00 2,335.00

Total Payroll 33,892.63 36,671.00 348,927.83 365,755.00 439,114.00

Employee / Labor  Costs
407 · Outside Services 71.98 500.00 4,440.71 5,000.00 6,000.00
408 · Uniform Allowance 502.85 400.00 1,466.96 1,550.00 2,000.00
409 · Workers Comp 935.55 1,059.00 10,115.85 10,584.00 12,702.00
410 · Health Ins 5,866.13 5,852.00 59,125.18 58,520.00 70,224.00
474 · Education 1,525.00 500.00 3,234.70 5,000.00 6,000.00
477 · Retirement 5,756.58 6,160.00 58,932.07 61,594.00 73,914.00

Total Employee / Labor  Costs 14,658.09 14,471.00 137,315.47 142,248.00 170,840.00

1:20 PM Aromas Water District
05/20/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis April 2019



Apr 19 Budget Jul '18 - Apr 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Office
440 · Misc Exp 155.00 340.00 2,511.45 3,320.00 4,000.00
444 · Postage 499.22 280.00 2,897.41 2,800.00 4,000.00
445 · Office Supplies 612.92 340.00 2,652.20 3,320.00 4,000.00
446 · Office Eqpmt and Maint 223.19 780.00 7,098.87 8,440.00 10,000.00

Total Office 1,490.33 1,740.00 15,159.93 17,880.00 22,000.00

Communications
455 · Phone, Off 274.81 400.00 3,317.72 3,200.00 4,000.00
456 · Telemetry 299.18 300.00 2,993.21 3,000.00 3,600.00
457 · Answ Serv/Cellular Phone 233.11 300.00 2,435.92 3,000.00 3,600.00

Total Communications 807.10 1,000.00 8,746.85 9,200.00 11,200.00

Administrative & General
4593 · Bond Issue Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,875.00
4592 · Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,215.80
4591 · Admin Fee (Bond Admin N... 1,377.00 0.00 4,817.94 2,520.00 8,423.16
4590 · Bond Interest Exp - Assess... 0.00 0.00 131,839.71 137,176.42 137,176.42
Int Pymts LoansCapital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,393.35
417 · Capital Loan Interest 17,195.00 18,410.00 35,201.11 36,820.00 36,820.00
467.5 · Amortization Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
467 - Depreciation Reserve 32,000.00 32,000.00 260,000.00 260,000.00 327,608.00
405 · Election 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 1,000.00
406 · Liability Ins 1,556.24 1,700.00 14,223.35 16,600.00 20,000.00
420 · Legal Fees 1,300.00 1,340.00 13,000.00 13,320.00 16,000.00
422 · Bank Charges 140.24 85.00 1,590.60 830.00 1,000.00
423 · Litigation Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 10,000.00
425 · Audit 425.00 425.00 11,611.00 9,625.00 11,625.00
471 · Bad Debts 0.00 0.00 15.00 15.00 500.00
473 · Memberships 0.00 0.00 16,167.33 16,000.00 16,000.00

Total Administrative & General 53,993.48 53,960.00 488,866.04 498,306.42 605,136.73

Total Expense 128,498.43 122,348.50 1,134,819.70 1,183,785.42 1,426,040.73

Net Ordinary Income 38,586.72 21,992.23 76,742.86 -30,134.69 0.00

Net Income 38,586.72 21,992.23 76,742.86 -30,134.69 0.00

1:20 PM Aromas Water District
05/20/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis April 2019



Date Num Name Amount

UB Checking
04/22/2019 17192 First Bankcard -4,495.54
04/22/2019 17193 Valero -940.73
04/22/2019 17194 XIO, INC. -563.25
04/24/2019 17195 San Benito County Clerk -50.00
04/26/2019 17196 Aromas Water District (Petty Cash) -102.30
04/29/2019 E-pay Employment Development Dept -645.88
04/29/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -3,747.28
04/30/2019 DD1361 Morris (P), Vicki 0.00
04/30/2019 DD1362 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
04/30/2019 DD1363 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
04/30/2019 17197 DeAlba (P), David -3,035.78
04/30/2019 DD1364 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
04/30/2019 DD1365 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
04/30/2019 17198 Smith (P), Shaun -1,157.52
04/30/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -6,191.34
04/30/2019 EFT CalPERS -878.71
04/30/2019 EFT CalPERS -2,039.23
04/30/2019 EFT Bank Service Fees -145.24
04/30/2019 EFT Google -10.00
04/30/2019 EFT Intuit -60.12
05/02/2019 Paid Online P G & E -68.25
05/02/2019 17199 A T & T U-verse -60.00
05/02/2019 17200 ACE Hardware Prunedale -69.98
05/02/2019 17201 CALNET3 -576.86
05/02/2019 17202 City National Bank -73,491.07
05/02/2019 17203 CSSC -90.85
05/02/2019 17204 Municipal Financial Services -7,540.00
05/02/2019 17205 Potable Divers Inc. -7,200.00
05/02/2019 17206 Rob Johnson -50.00
05/02/2019 17207 Softline Data, Inc. -145.00
05/02/2019 17208 Streamline -100.00
05/02/2019 17209 United Way serving San Benito County -32.00
05/02/2019 17210 USPO -469.00
05/02/2019 17211 Verizon Wireless -37.65
05/03/2019 EFT CalPERS -3,495.42
05/03/2019 Paid Online P G & E -3,012.74
05/06/2019 17212 USPO -206.92
05/06/2019 17213 USPO -55.00
05/10/2019 EFT P G & E -146.24
05/13/2019 E-pay Employment Development Dept -682.15
05/13/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -4,002.88
05/14/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -6,492.55
05/15/2019 DD1369 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
05/15/2019 DD1370 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
05/15/2019 17216 DeAlba (P), David -3,182.68
05/15/2019 DD1371 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
05/15/2019 DD1372 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
05/15/2019 17217 Smith (P), Shaun -1,113.45
05/15/2019 17214 Dutra (P), Marcus -214.67
05/15/2019 17215 Holman (P), Wayne R -214.67
05/15/2019 DD1366 Leap (P), James E 0.00

Aromas Water District
05/20/19 Monthly Expenditures

April 17 through May 20, 2019



Date Num Name Amount

05/15/2019 DD1367 Norton (P), K W 0.00
05/15/2019 DD1368 Smith (P), Richard 0.00
05/15/2019 EFT CalPERS -1,043.53
05/15/2019 EFT CalPERS -1,999.91
05/15/2019 17218 ACE Hardware Prunedale -57.34
05/15/2019 17219 ACWA JPIA, Emp. Ben. Prog. -6,046.55
05/15/2019 17220 Brigantino Irrigation -229.21
05/15/2019 17221 Davis Auto Parts Store -150.63
05/15/2019 17222 Fastenal Company -59.49
05/15/2019 17223 Fedak & Brown LLP -425.00
05/15/2019 17224 Leticia Oropreza -15.98
05/15/2019 17225 Mid Valley Supply -997.33
05/15/2019 17226 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Inc -154.00
05/15/2019 17227 R & B Company -1,347.12
05/15/2019 17228 Recology San Benito County -51.00
05/15/2019 17229 Robert E. Bosso -1,300.00
05/15/2019 17230 Xerox Corp -21.04

Total UB Checking -150,711.08

TOTAL -150,711.08

Aromas Water District
05/20/19 Monthly Expenditures

April 17 through May 20, 2019


	ProposedExpenseBudget-2020.pdf
	ProposedExpenseBudget-2020pg02
	ProposedExpenseBudget-2020pg01




